De Wet, Tashwell, Mr [tashwell@sun.ac.za]

From: De Wet, Tashwell, Mr [tashwell@sun.ac.za]
Sent: Monday, 02 February 2026 14:28
Cc: 'Gey van Pittius, NC, Prof [researchfhs@sun.ac.za]'; Hendricks, Lauren, Mrs [laurenv@sun.ac.za]; De Vries-Coetsee, Christa, Dr

[cdevries@sun.ac.za]; Baugaard, EF, Mnr [eugeneb@sun.ac.za]; Mouton, ESA [ebenm@sun.ac.za]; Rodrigues, E, Mev [erodrigues@sun.ac.zal;
Matthee, Bertha, Mev [bh1@sun.ac.za]

Subject: NOTIFICATION: NIHR Global Health Research Future Calls
Attachments: 20260129 Letter from Gail Marzetti.pdf
Importance: High

This notice has been sent to all FMHS Divisional/Departmental/Centre heads, as well as their secretaries and research coordinators to further distribute as deemed appropriate. // Hierdie kennisgewing is aan
alle FGGW Departementele/Afdelings/Sentra-hoofde gestuur, asook aan hul sekretaresses en navorsingskoérdineerders vir verdere verspreiding na goeddunke.
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We are please to inform you that the National Institute for Health Research have announced that the Global Health calls will resume after being removed in
June 2025.

The calls should open in April 2026 and will focus on new research which addresses acute and chronic global health security in sub-Saharan Africa and
South Africa, specifically:

e Acute threats: this includes prevention, detection, and response to infectious diseases, including those that cause epidemics or pandemics.
e Chronic threats: this comprises antimicrobial resistance (AMR) and infectious diseases of poverty.

The NIHR will also resume two research capacity strengthening programmes:

¢ NIHR Global Health Research Professorships: supporting outstanding academics to work at professorial level
NIHR Global Advanced Fellowships: supporting postdoctoral researchers to develop leadership skills and research expertise

Please refer to the criteria from previous calls to gain an indication of what can be expected for the upcoming calls.

Categories to be funded Eligibility / Funding
Special Conditions

Research staff engaged in proposed research e Joint lead applicants (two LMICs | The budgets are depended on the
Research support staff supporting proposed research or LMIC and UK) in separate bands, but varies between £ 250k for
Travel, subsistence, meetings and conference registration institutions smaller three-year projects to £4m for
Equipment e At least three participating larger five-year projects
Consumables institutions

Community engagement and involvement * Atleast one country from the DAC

Research inclusion considerations list

Dissemination, excluding open access publication costs

Risk management and assurance

Training and development

Other direct costs specific to the research

Other legitimate and reasonable indirect costs such as HR, finance

Kind Regards
Dominique Michelle Meyer (she/her) Hons History | MPhil Science and Technology

Co-ordinator: Research Grants | Koordineerder: Navorsingstoekenings
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Member: DRD Transformation Committee
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